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R — N
From: McGill, Richard

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:35 AM

To: McCambridge, Michael

Subject: JCAR change 722.142(a)

Hey Mike,

Just got a call from JCAR. They spotted an error that they will fix for publication,
changing “E.g.,” to “lbs™:

Section 722.142 Exception Reporting

a) Generators of greater than 1,000 kg (2,200 E.g.,) kilograms of hazardous
waste in a calendar month.

1) A generator of 1,000 kg (2,200 lbs)

Richard R. McGill, Jr.

Illinois Pollution Control Board
Senior Attorney

312-814-6983
richard.mcgill@illinois.gov
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McGill, Richard

From: McGill, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:45 PM
To: McCambridge, Michael

Subject: JCAR change: pound to kilogram
Hey Mike:

As discussed yesterday, JCAR pointed out that in 724.296(d)(2)(A), “quantity of one
pound (2.2 kg)” should read “quantity of one pound (0.45 kg)”.

I also see that the same change is needed at 725.296(d)(2)(A) and 727.290(k)(4)(A)(i),
which I have mentioned to JCAR.

Thanks

Richard R. McGill, Jr.

Illinois Pollution Control Board
Senior Attorney

312-814-6983
richard.mcgill@illinois.gov
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McGill, Richard

I
From: McGill, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:46 PM
To: McCambridge, Michael
Subject: RE: another JCAR change 722.313(a)(3)
Hey Mike:

As mentioned earlier, I brought to JCAR’s attention this morning that 722.313(a)(3)
should read “(i.e., the VSQG limits, as defined in 35 Ill. Adm. Code 722.110)”.

Thanks

From: McCambridge, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 4:.07 PM

To: McGill, Richard <Richard.McGill@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: another JCAR change 722.313(a)(3)

This should have been “35 Ill. Adm. Code 722.110,” which is how | corrected it in my text.

From: McGill, Richard

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 12:31 PM

To: McCambridge, Michael <Michael.McCambridge @illinois.gov>
Subject: another JCAR change 722.313(a)(3)

Hey, just got call from JCAR with another error. They will change the section symbol
to “40 CFR” in 722.313(a)(3):

For the purposes of off-site management, an eligible academic entity must count
all of its hazardous waste, regardless of whether the hazardous waste was counted
toward generator category under subsection (a)(2), and if the eligible academic
entity generates more than one kg per month of acute hazardous waste or more
than 100 kg per month of non-acute hazardous waste (i.e., the VSQG limits, as
defined in § 260.10), the hazardous waste is subject to all applicable hazardous
waste regulations when it is transported off site; and

Richard R. McGill, Jr.

Illinois Pollution Control Board
Senior Attorney

312-814-6983
richard.mcgill@illinois.gov
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McGill, Richard
A
From: McGill, Richard
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 3:45 PM
To: McCambridge, Michael
Subject: 725.981 & 725.1101
Hey Mike:

As we just discussed, here are two additional JCAR changes:

725.981 (opening sentence)

As used in this Subpart CC and in 35 Ill. Adm. Code 724, all terms not defined herein
will have the meanings given to them in section 1004 of the federal Resource

Conservation and Recovery Act, incorporated by reference in 35 Ill. Adm. Code 720.111,
the-Aet-and 35 Ill. Adm. Code 720 through 728.

725.1101
(c)(1)(D) Board note: “264.1101(c)(1)(v)” should read “264.1101(c)(1)(iv)”.

Thank you.

Richard R. McGill, Jr.

Illinois Pollution Control Board
Senior Attorney

312-814-6983
richard.mcgill@illinois.gov
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McGill, Richard_

I
From: McaGill, Richard
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 10:14 AM
To: McCambridge, Michael
Subject: JCAR changes to 724.242 & 725.293

Good morning, Mike:

I received these two changes from JCAR today:

e 724.242(c): “as specified in subsection Seetion-724-242(b)”.
e 725.293(a)(2): “within two years after of the hazardous waste listing”.
Thank you.

Richard R. McGill, Jr.

Illinois Pollution Control Board
Senior Attorney

312-814-6983
richard.mcgill@illinois.gov






